T S

RECEIVED

Monsanto
JAN 27 1975

Monsanto Company D- B. C,
Production Department ARTESIA, OFFIC.
321 West Texas

Midland, Texas 78701

Phone: (315) 683-3308 January 23, 1975

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
RE: McNew Well No., 1
1980' FEL & 1604' FNL
Sec. 5-218-26E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
The following is a tabulation of the deviation tests conducted while

drilling our above captioned well, which has been completed in the
Strawn:

Footage (Deg.) Deviation from the Vertical
500 1
800 %

1272 %
2000 3/4
2600 3/4
3255 3/4
4151 1
5000 1
5600 3/4
6150 1
6585 : 1%
7619 . 1%
8050 1
9200 1

10,382 2

10,900 3

I, E. M. Scholl, being first duly sworn on oath, state that I have know-
ledge of the facts and matter herein set forth and that the same are true
and correct.

Yours very truly,

MONSANTO COMPANY

Tiidlol/

Scholl
EMS:EI:mm Dlstr1ct Production Manager

State of Texas ¥
County of Midland §

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 23rd day of January, 1975.
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Marjorie Mefnllum - Notary Public
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